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MANAGEMENT REPORT 
 
DATE:  August 27, 2024 
 
TO:  District Board Members 
 
FROM:  Charley Miller P.E., General Manager 
 
SUBJECT: General Manager Report 
 
BACKGROUND:  The discussion section below provides information from the District’s 

management on current projects and activities that are not the subject of a 
separate report.  This report is prepared to provide new information and recent 
progress only. 

 
DISCUSSION: The General Manager has participated in the following meetings since the 

previous report:  

• Staff Focus Meetings – Met with Fire Chief, Finance & Administration 
Manager, District Engineer, Operations Manager, Program Manager / 
Board Secretary, and Account Clerk II/Human Resources Specialist 

• Fuels Management Media/Interviews 

• Call with Gary 

• Olympic Valley Design Review Committee 

• Olympic Valley Municipal Advisory Committee  

• OV-4 Pre-Bid Tour 

• Eastern Placer County Fire Chief’s JPA- MSR 1st Study RFP 

• Monthly Planning – staff 

• Palisades Project Review – staff  

• Good Morning Truckee 

• OV-3 Site Tour 

• LAFCO Meeting 
 
 
ATTACHMENTS:  None 
 
DATE PREPARED:  August 20, 2024 


